From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Joel Brown
<Joel.Brown@chicagopolice.org>; Jasmine Tucker <Jasmine.Tucker@chicagopolice.org>; Melvin Branch
<Melvin.Branch@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: 003rd District Fitness Center Upgrade

Good morning,

The 003rd District recently received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police
Memorial Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 41 individual pieces of equipment on behalf
of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 003rd District's fitness facility. Attached is a copy of
the invoices of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

As always, thank you!

P.O. Lourdes Nieto
Chicago Police Department



Printed: 10/31/23 09:42:23

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

05/02/23 9:01 AM 0502301ENGO (SAL - Finalized) 01 50665 D 08/08/2023 -

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
7040 S Cottage Grove Ave

3rd District

Chicago, IL 60637

312-499-8899

312-719-1986

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

@ SPIR  CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 2160.00

1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00

1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service N/A N/A

1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00

1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00

@ BODS GCLP100 Compact Leg Press 630.00 630.00

1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00

@ SPIR  CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 2160.00

1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill . 98.00 98.00

@ BODS OSR300S Rubber Grip Set 300lb (.",1 ?“/up) 489.00 489.00

@ BODS SDR5 Gym Rubber Hex Dumbell 5 Lb. 9.00 18.00

Q BODS SDR25 Gym Rubber Hex Dumbell 25ib 35.00 70.00

2 BODS SDR30 Gym Rubber Hex Dumbell 30ib 41.00 82.00

BODS MB504 . Gym Tricep Pressdown Bar 18.00 18.00

& BODS MB502 Gym Acc Seated Row/Chin Bar 17.00 17.00

BODS NB59 Gym Acc Nylon Cable Handle ‘!“-53 8.00 8.00

BODS KBRS105PACK Kettlebell Set 5-30lb W/Gdkr50 A ? 211.00 211.00

BODS GIOTSTK Pro Select Inner/Outer Thigh 1290.00 1290.00

1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00

1 SPIR CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00

1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00

Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: $  8,833.00
School, church, etc.

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $  8,833.00

Auth 13662559 (Paid) ************4234 Gift Card S -247.00

FROM CUST XX0601 - 0502301ENGOB S -396.00

FROM CUST XX0601 - 0502301ENGOA § -47.00

Wire Transfer $ -8,143.00



Printed: 10/31/23 09:42:38

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./ Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

05/02/23 9:01 AM  0502301ENGOB  (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 08/08/2023

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
@ SPIR  CVC800 Vertical Climber 1680.00 1680.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
D c: SUBTOTAL: §  1,778.00

School, church, etc.

TAX: § 0.00
TOTAL SALES: §$ 1,778.00
Auth 13662559 (Paid) ***********4234 Gift Card $ -494.00
TO CUST XX0601 - 0502301ENGO  § 396.00
Wire Transfer §$ -1,680.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 10/31/23 09:42:52

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./ CartiD Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

05/02/23 9:01 AM  0502301ENGOC  (SAL - Finalized) 01 80665 D 10/19/2028

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

QTY | Brand . Model Description Unit Price Total
@  'Bobs ‘Gsasap4 Series Seven Smith Package 2429.00 2429.00

1 [INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
@ BODS MBO022A Revolving Solid Straight Bar 18.00 18.00
LI AS Ul SUBTOTAL: 2,745.00
Delivery phone: 312-747-8201 !
School, church, etc. TAX: 0.00

Auth 13662559 (Paid) ************4234 Gift Card -247.00

$
$
TOTAL SALES: $ 2,745.00
$
FROM CUST XX0601 - 0502301ENGOA $ -51.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 2,447.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



